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f/k/a Kathy M. Hoefer )
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The UNITED STATES ATTORNEY charges:
From on or about April 28, 2003, through on or about August 2, 2003, at Rockford, in the

Northern District of Illinois, Western Division, and elsewhere,

KATHY M. BARTELS,
formerly known as Kathy M. Hoefer,

defendant herein, knowingly and fraudulently concealed property belonging to the estate of the
defendant from the bankruptcy trustee, creditors, and the United States Trustee in connection with
a case under Title 11, United States Code, namely, In re Thomas Hoefer and Kathryn Hoefer, No.
03-72009, in the United States Bankruptcy Court, Northern District of Iilinois, Western Division.
Specifically, the defendant knowingly and fraudulently concealed the following property:

A. $29.875 distribution from the Edward F. Bartels Trust No. 694, and

B. $42,872 check from Kristeen Bartels, representing life insurance proceeds on the life
of Edward F. Bartels

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 152(1).
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